

## JODI L. SHORT

Georgetown University Law Center  
600 New Jersey Avenue, NW  
Washington, DC 20001  
202.662.4044  
[jls272@law.georgetown.edu](mailto:jls272@law.georgetown.edu)

---

### **Georgetown University Law Center**

Associate Professor of Law, 2008-present

Courses Taught: Administrative Law, Government Processes, Seminar on the Private Role in Public Governance and Law

Teaching Interests: Corporate Law, Corporate Governance, Regulation of Business

Research Areas: Administrative law, regulatory theory and design, corporate self-regulation, corporate social responsibility, corporate governance.

### **Georgetown Center for Business and Public Policy**

Fellow, 2009-2010

### **Berkeley Law, Center for the Study of Law and Society**

Visiting Scholar, Summer 2009

## **EDUCATION**

### **PhD University of California, Berkeley**

Sociology, May 2008

Dissertation: *From Command-and-Control to Corporate Self-Regulation: How Legal Discourse and Practice Shape Regulatory Reform*

Honors: National Science Foundation Graduate Research Fellowship

Berkeley Fellowship for Graduate Research Study

Center for Responsible Business (Haas) Small Grant

Dean's Normative Time Fellowship

Academy of Management Best Paper Award, with Michael Toffel

### **MA University of California, Berkeley**

Sociology, 2002

Thesis: *Creating Peer Sexual Harassment: The Mobilization of Institutional Processes for Legal and Organizational Change*

Honors: Herbert Blumer Paper Prize, Berkeley Sociology Department

### **JD Georgetown University Law Center, magna cum laude**

Juris Doctor, 1995

Journal: *The Georgetown Law Journal*, Primary Articles Editor

Honors: Order of the Coif  
Policy Fellow, National Academy of Sciences

BA **Duke University**, *cum laude*  
History and Economics with a Certificate in Women's Studies, 1992

## **PUBLICATIONS**

“Coerced Confessions: Self-Policing in the Shadow of the Regulator,” with Michael W. Toffel. *Journal of Law, Economics, and Organization* 24(1):45-71 (2008).

“Creating Peer Sexual Harassment: Mobilizing Schools to Throw the Book at Themselves.” *Law & Policy* 28(1):31-59 (January 2006).

“Coerced Confessions: How Regulatory Deterrence Drives Self-Policing,” with Michael W. Toffel. *Proceedings of the Sixty-Fifth Annual Meeting of the Academy of Management* (CD), ISSN 1543-8643 (2006).

“Killing the Messenger: The Use of Nondisclosure Agreements to Silence Whistleblowers.” *Univ. of Pittsburgh Law Review* 60(4):1207-1234 (1999).

“Sentencing: Capital Punishment,” with Mark D. Spoto, in *Twenty-Third Annual Review of Criminal Procedure: United States Supreme Court and Courts of Appeals 1992-1993*, *Georgetown Law Journal* 82:1199-1224 (1994).

“Personal Essay: Sociologists Behind Bars,” with Elizabeth Drogin, in *Footnotes* 32(5):6 (May/June 2004).

## **PREVIOUS TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

### **Instructor, “Introduction to Sociology”**

Patten University at San Quentin, Prison University Project, Summer 2007

Developed syllabus covering classical sociological theory and contemporary sociological research and taught course to inmates enrolled in the college program at San Quentin State Prison.

### **Graduate Student Instructor, “Law and Society”**

University of California, Berkeley, Fall 2002

Led discussion sections for Professor Lauren B. Edelman.

### **Teaching Assistant, “Introduction to Sociology”**

Patten University at San Quentin, Prison University Project, Fall 2003

Led discussion sections for Dean Elaine Leeder (Sonoma State University).

## **OTHER PROFESSIONAL AND RESEARCH EXPERIENCE**

### **Rockridge Institute, Intern.**

Berkeley, CA, June 2004-January 2005.

Analyzed framing of political debate on outsourcing and litigation reform, recommended strategies for re-framing, and assisted with grant writing for George Lakoff's think tank.

### **East Bay Community Law Center Low Income Eviction Project, Legal Advisor.**

Berkeley, CA, 2001-2002.

Provided legal advice to low income *pro se* defendants in eviction proceedings.

### **Shea & Gardner, Attorney.**

Washington, DC, October 1995-October 1999.

Represented clients in a wide variety of corporate, litigation and administrative matters, including U.S. Supreme Court and other appellate briefs, discovery and motions practice, regulatory compliance assistance, and drafting and negotiating agreements, including mergers and acquisitions, employment contracts and licensing deals.

### **National Academy of Sciences, National Research Council, Policy Fellow.**

Washington, DC, 1995.

Drafted paper reviewing federal legislation on family violence issues.

### **Prof. Milton C. Regan, Georgetown University Law Center, Research Assistant.**

Washington, DC, 1993-94.

Analyzed judicial rhetoric on post-divorce income distribution and organized symposium on Feminism and Divorce Law.

## **EDITORIAL EXPERIENCE**

**Graduate Student Editor** *CONTEXTS: Understanding People in Their Social Worlds*, a quarterly publication of the American Sociological Association, 2001-2004.

**Primary Articles Editor**, *The Georgetown Law Journal*, 1993-95.

## **CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS**

"Justification in Administrative Law: A Sociology of Reason-Giving." Presented at the Law and Society Association Annual Meeting, May 28-31, Denver, CO.

"Coming Clean and Cleaning Up: Is Voluntary Disclosure a Signal of Effective Self-Policing?" Presented at the American Law and Economics Association Annual Meeting, May 15-17, University of San Diego.

"Coming Clean and Cleaning Up: Is Voluntary Disclosure a Signal of Effective Self-Policing?" Presented with Michael W. Toffel, at a workshop organized by the ERB Institute for Global Sustainable Enterprise, Corporate Transparency and Accountability: The Role of Information Disclosure, Friday, February 6, 2009.

- “Coming Clean and Cleaning Up: Is Voluntary Disclosure a Signal of Effective Self-Policing?” Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Law and Society Association, Montreal, Quebec, May29-June1, 2008.
- “Governing Without Commands or Controls: The Emergence of Self-Regulation as Reform and Justification.” Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Sociological Association, New York, NY, August 2007.
- “Coming Clean... And Cleaning Up? Examining the Effects of Self-Policing.” Presented with Michael W. Toffel, at the Junior Environmental Law Scholars Workshop, Harvard Law School, Cambridge, MA, June 13, 2007.
- “Replacing the Regulators: Legal Practices and the Rise of Corporate Self-Regulation.” Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association of Law, Culture and the Humanities, Washington, DC, March 2007.
- “Creating Command-and-Control.” Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Law and Society Association, Baltimore, MD, July 2006.
- “From Command-and-Control to Corporate Self-Regulation: Legal Discourse and Regulatory Reform.” Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association of Law, Culture and the Humanities, Syracuse, NY, March 2006.
- “Turning Themselves In: Why Some Companies Voluntarily Disclose Regulatory Violations.” Presented with Michael W. Toffel, at the Annual Meeting of the American Sociological Association, San Francisco, CA, August 2004.
- “Turning Themselves In: EPA’s Self-Policing Policy and Regulatory Institutionalization.” Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Law and Society Association, Chicago, IL, May 2004.
- “Creating Peer Sexual Harassment: Mobilizing the Institutionalization Process for Legal and Organizational Change.” Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Sociological Association, Atlanta, GA, August 2003.
- “Creating Peer Sexual Harassment.” Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Law and Society Association, Pittsburgh, PA, June 2003.

## **PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS**

- New York State Bar Association
- Washington, DC Bar Association
- Law and Society Association
- American Sociological Association
- American Law and Economics Association